


Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- [FETCH Jobs](#)
- [Post Profile](#)
- [Candidates](#)
- [Recruiter Registration](#)
- [Recruiter Login](#)

Follow us on:   

[View Profile](#)

**View Profile**

<b>Jim Kornfeld</b> (US Citizen) <span style="float: right;"><b>Posted by: Individual</b></span>		Tot Exp : <b>20 Yrs</b>	<b>Preferred Employment</b>	Available as of Jan-13-11
<b>Sys Admin/Network;</b>	<b>NT Admin</b>	US Exp : <b>20 Yrs</b>		
Lake Zurich, IL	Ph(C) :	Salary : <b>110K</b> /Yr	Corp-Corp <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	<a href="#">Email [Check Availability]</a> <a href="#">Forward Profile/Resume</a> <input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Save in Scratchpad</a>  <a href="#">Download Resume</a> <small>Only for Premium Access</small>
Relocation : <b>NO</b>	Ph(H) : +1-847-438-2717	Rate : Market	W2 Contract <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	
Pref. State(s) : IL	Ph(W) :		W2-Permanent <span style="color: green;">✓</span>	
DNS > 1 yrs	FireWall > 1 yrs	ACTIVE DIRECT > 1 yrs	1099 Contract <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	
Exchange Serv > 1 yrs	DR > 1 yrs	Windows 2003 > 1 yrs	Need H1B <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	
Cisco > 1 yrs			LAN > 1 yrs	
Windows 2003, ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Deployment, Exchange Server, Migration, ACCESS, Cisco, DR, LAN, Symantec, Windows 2008, Windows NT, Blackberry, Crystal Reports, Desk Top, DHCP, DNS, FireWall, Frontpage, IIS				
Preferred Time to Call :				
Corp-Corp Info :				
Notes :				
Domain Experience : <b>Government, IT/Software, Manufacturing</b>				

**Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)**

3  
 Jim Kornfeld  
 887 Interlaken Drive, Lake Zurich, IL 60047

**Summary**  
 Over 20 years of experience designing, installing and maintaining servers and messaging systems in enterprise environments. Proven ability to lead technical teams, manage projects, support end-users, and train technical staff. Excellent analytical, troubleshooting, and communication skills.  
**Technical Qualifications**

Certifications: MCSE (Windows Server 2003), MCITP (Enterprise Messaging Administrator)  
 Systems: Active Directory, Windows Server 2008/2003, Windows 7/Vista/XP  
 Hardware: IBM, Compaq, Dell, Cisco, Linksys  
 Software: Exchange Server 2007/2003, SQL Server 2005/2008, Hyper-V, Sharepoint Server, ISA Server 2006, SCOM, SCCM/SMS, Office Communications Server, IIS 6.0, Blackberry Enterprise Server, Outlook Web Access, WSUS, Symantec Anti-Virus Enterprise, Tivoli Storage Manager, WhatsUp Professional, Symantec Backup Exec  
 Networking: TCP/IP, DNS, DHCP, PIX Firewall, Cisco/Linksys Switches, WiFi  
 Development: VisualBasic, VBScript, Microsoft Access, FrontPage, Crystal Reports

Security Clearance: DoD  
 Work History

Dell  
 Onsite Systems Engineer November 2009 – Present

Provide pre-sales technical support to Large Enterprise/Global 500 corporations for server, storage, networking, client and services products. Work with IT organizations in a trusted advisor role. Deliver in-depth product roadmaps, give guidance on best practices and industry trends, assist with product qualifications, and provide technical support for escalations.

Chicago Systems Group Chicago, IL  
 Senior Consultant March 2008 – November 2009

Design, build and manage IT infrastructure projects for clients and in-house network. Projects include:  
 System Center Operations Manager R2 deployment for in-house servers and customer servers  
 System Center Configuration Manager 2007 migration from Systems Management Server 2003 in a 1000+ user environment  
 Office Communications Server 2007 migration from Live Communications Server 2005  
 Exchange Server 2007 migrations from Exchange Server 2003 and hosted web-based email systems  
 Windows Server 2008 upgrades from Windows Server 2003, Windows Server 2000 and Small Business Server 2003  
 Launch of new LAN monitoring and support service offering  
 Disaster recovery site build-out  
 ISA Server 2006 deployment  
 Network infrastructure redesign.

U.S. Military Entrance Processing Command North Chicago, IL  
 Team Lead (Contractor, CNI Technology, Inc.) March 2006 – January 2008

Managed team of five systems engineers, functioning as lead architect and mentor.  
 Built and maintained Active Directory infrastructure for 2700+ users at 66 sites  
 Managed Exchange 2003 infrastructure consisting of 6 servers utilizing SAN data stores.  
 Installed and supported over 300 IBM servers running Windows Server 2003.  
 Utilize Group Policy for deploying software and standardizing operating system environments. Provide level 3 support to help desk and field technicians.  
 Converted to smart card cryptographic Windows domain authentication.  
 Standardized all user, group and computer objects in Active Directory.  
 Installed 170 Windows Server 2003 servers at remote sites.  
 Upgraded to Exchange 2003 from Exchange 2000.  
 Developed, implemented and documented procedures for system maintenance, disaster recovery, change control, and trouble resolution.

Siemens Corporation 1998-2006

Siemens IT Solutions & Services, Inc. Lake Mary, FL & Lake Zurich, IL  
 Network Engineer 2001-2006  
 Level 3 support and administration of Active Directory, Exchange 2003, and Windows Server 2003. Monitored, maintained and performed troubleshooting of 300+ servers and 5,000+ users and desktops.  
 Site Operations Manager 2000-2001  
 Managed seven-member service delivery team responsible for network, server, messaging and desktop support within multi-location client site.

Siemens Communications, Inc. Lake Mary, FL  
 LAN Administrator 1998-2000  
 Lead engineer on Lotus Notes to Exchange 5.5 migration project for 1500+ local and remote users. Designed and managed the deployment of Microsoft SMS. Developed script to install and configure Windows NT workstations and applications.

Contractor Orlando, FL  
 Systems Engineer 1997-1998  
 Provided technical support and training for large-scale Windows NT and Exchange 5.5 clients including: Electronic Data Systems, University of Phoenix, Greater Orlando Aviation Authority, AT&T Information Technology Systems, and Technology Investments.

Advanced Paradigms, Inc. Alexandria, VA  
 Sr. Systems Engineer and Microsoft Trainer 1996-1997

Electronic Data Systems (EDS) Herndon, VA  
 Advanced Communications Engineer 1995-1996

Naval Sea Systems Command (NAVSEA, Pentagon) Alexandria, VA  
 Sr. Systems Analyst (Contractor) 1994-1995

AAC Associates, Inc. Vienna, VA  
 Network Communications Engineer 1990-1994

Riverbend Group McLean, VA  
 Systems Engineer 1988-1990

Micro Management Solutions Brookline, MA  
 Technical Support Specialist 1987-1988  
 Education

Northeastern University Boston, MA  
 Completed one year of graduate study towards MS in Civil Engineering  
 University of Massachusetts Amherst, MA  
 BS in Industrial Engineering (Cum Laude)

<b>Jobs by Category:</b>	Java J2EE Jobs	Mainframe Jobs	Database Developer Jobs	Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs	Web / Internet Jobs
	DBA's Jobs	Oracle Apps Jobs	Embedded System Jobs	Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs	C++, VC++ Jobs
	SAP Jobs	People Soft Jobs	Business Analyst Jobs	System Admin/Network Jobs	Reporting Tools Jobs
	Siebel Jobs	QA / Testing Jobs	Project Management Jobs	Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs	EAI - MiddleWare Jobs